
LOS Banos
I til( (,o,,'O(l( 01 aliI JJ nia

www.losbanos.org

AGENDA

PLANNING COMMISSION

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
520 J Street

Los Banos, California

WEDNESDAY, MAY 27,2020

In accordance with Executive Orders N-25-20, N·29·20, and guidance from the California
Department of Public Health, in order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, the City Hall
Council Chambers will be closed to the public during this Planning Commission Meeting. The
following alternatives are available to members of the public who wish to watch the meeting

and/or provide comments to the Commission before and during the meeting.

AudioNideo Broadcast: This Planning Commission meeting can be accessed in real time from
your computer, tablet, or smartphone using GoToMeeting at the following link:
https:/Iglobal.gotomeeting.com/join/719650541. Get the free GoToMeeting application now and be
ready when the meeting starts: https:/Iglobal.gotomeeting.comlinstaI1/292250869. You can also
dial in to listen to the meeting using your phone by calling (571) 317-3122 and using Access Code:
719·650·541.

Public Comment: If you wish to make either a general public comment for items not on the agenda
and under the jurisdiction of the Commission or to comment on a specific agenda item, please
submit your comments via email.preferablyinadvanceofthemeeting.by 4:00 p.m. on the day of
the meeting. Please reference the agenda item you are commenting on and submit your
comments to the Planning Commission Secretary at planningcommission@losbanos.org. Your
comments will be placed into the record for the meeting. To be read into the record, your email
subject line must include "Public Comment - Not on the Agenda" or "Public Comment - Agenda
item #[insert item #]".

Public Hearings: Public comment during public hearings will be taken in real time via email. Once
the public hearing is opened, the Commission will pause the meeting for five minutes in order to
receive emails directed at the public hearing and will read comments into the record after
resuming the meeting. Please indicate that comments are for a particular public hearing by
including "Public Comment - Agenda item #[insert item #] in the subject line of the email and the
title of the public hearing. Emails during the meeting must be sent to the Planning Commission
Secretary at planningcommission@losbanos.org.

Los Banos Planning Commission Agenda - May 27, 2020 Page 1 of 3

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/719650541
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/292250869


If you require special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting, please contact the
Planning Commission Secretary@ (209) 827-7000 ext. 2431

or by email at planningcommission@losbanos.org at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

The City of Los Banos complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990.
'* '* '* '* * '* * ** * * * '* * '* *

Si requiere asistencia especial para atender 0 participar en esta junta por favor lIame a la oficina
de la Secretaria del Comisi6n de Planificaci6n al (209) 827-7000 ext. 24310 mandar un email al

planningcommission@losbanos.org a 10 menos de 48 horas previas de la junta.

La Cuidad de Los Banos cumple con la Acta de Americanos con Deshabilidad (ADA) de 1990.

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting

and in the Community &Economic Development Department's office located at
City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, California during normal business hours.

In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the City's website at www.losbanos.org.
* * '* '* '* '* '* ** '* * '* '* * '* '*

Cualquier escritura 0 los documentos proporcionaron a una mayoria del Comisi6n de Planificaci6n
con respecto a cualquier articulo en este orden del dia sera hecho disponible para la

inspecci6n publica en la reuni6n y en la oficina del Departamento de Comunidad y Desarrollo Economico
del City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, California durante horas de of/cina normales.

Ademas, tales escrituras y los documentos pueden ser anunciados en el website de la Ciudad en
www.losbanos.org.

1. CALL TO ORDER 4:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: (Planning Commission Members)

Cates _' Higby _, Robinson _' Toscano _, Uhley_

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Recommendation: Approve the agenda as submitted.

5. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE
REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF APRIL 22, 2020

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted.

6. PUBLIC FORUM: Members of the public may address the Commission on any
item of public interest that is within the jurisdiction of the Commission, including
agenda and non-agenda items. No action will be taken on non-agenda items.
Speakers are limited to a five (5) minute presentation.

7. DESIGN REVIEW STUDY SESSION DEVELOPMENT OF ONE (1)
COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE FOR A GAS STATION/CONVENIENCE STORE
WITH AN ATTACHED CARWASH TOTALING 4,244 SQUARE FEET WITHIN
THE HIGHWAY-COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT AT 2027 E. PACHECO
BLVD., MORE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED AS ASSESSOR'S PARCEL
NUMBER: 083-140-031

Los Banos Planning Commission Agenda - May 27, 2020 Page 2 of 3



Recommendation: Receive staff analysis and provide initial feedback to the applicant.

8. DESIGN REVIEW STUDY SESSION - DEVELOPMENT OF AN UNMANNED,
PUBLIC UTILITY USE BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM FACILITY
LOCATED WITHIN THE HIGHWAY-COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT ON THE
WEST SIDE OF MERCEY SPRINGS ROAD, NORTH OF OVERLAND AVE. AND
SOUTH OF SANTA BARBARA DR., MORE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED AS
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: 082-072-027

Recommendation: Receive staff analysis and provide initial feedback to the applicant.

9. COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT REPORT

10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS

A. Cates

B. Higby

C. Robinson

D. Toscano

E. Uhley

11. ADJOURNMENT

APPEAL RIGHTS AND FILING PROCEDURES

Any person dissatisfied with an act or determination of the Planning Commission may appeal such act
or determination to the Planning Commission by filling written notice with the Planning Commission
Secretary not later than five (5) business days (excluding holidays) after the day on which the act or
determination was made. An appeal must state the act or determination which is being appealed, the
identity of the applicant and his/her interest in the matter, and set forth in concise statement(s) the
reasons which render the Commission's decision unjustified or inappropriate. (Los Banos Municipal
Code Section 9-3.2326)

Concerning an action taken by the Planning Commission related to Chapter 2 Articles 1 through 17 of
the Los Banos Municipal Code "Subdivisions", if a subdivider or other affected property owner is
dissatisfied with any action of the Commission with respect to a tentative map or the nature and extent
of improvements recommended or required he/she may within fifteen (15) days after such action appeal
to the Planning Commission Secretary for a public hearing on the matter. An appeal must state the
action being appealed, identify the agenda item by agency number or project title, and set forth in
concise statement(s) the reasons for the appeal. (Los Banos Municipal Code Sections 9-2.807)

Appeals must be in writing and include the appellant's name and address and original signature. A filing
fee of $150.00 must accompany the notice of appeal.

Dated this 21 st day of May 2020

Los Banos Planning Commission Agenda - May 27, 2020 Page 3 of 3



CITY OF LOS BANOS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

APRIL 22, 2020

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict action
taken for agenda items presented to the Planning Commission. For
greater detail of this meeting refer to the electronic media (CD and/or
audio) kept as a permanent record.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Cates called the Planning Commission Meeting to order
at the hour of 4:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Higby.

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRESENT: Planning
Commission Members John Cates, Thomas Higby III, Rob Robinson, Susan Toscano
(microphone malfunction), and Katherine Uhley were present remotely via the
GoToMeeting web based application.

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: City Attorney William A. Vaughn, Community &
Economic Development Director Stacy Elms, Planning Commission Secretary Sandra
Benetti, and Associate Planner Rudy Luquin were present remotely via the GoToMeeting
web based application.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA. Motion by Uhley, seconded by Higby
to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:
AYES: Cates, Higby, Robinson, Toscano (microphone malfunction), Uhley; NOES: none;
ABSENT: none.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF FEBRUARY 26, 2020. Motion by Uhley,
seconded by Higby to approve the minutes as submitted. The motion carried by the
following roll call vote: AYES: Cates, Higby, Robinson, Toscano (microphone
malfunction), Uhley; NOES: none; ABSENT: none.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF MARCH 11, 2020. Motion by Uhley, seconded
by Higby to approve the minutes as submitted. The motion carried by the following roll
call vote: AYES: Cates, Higby, Robinson, Toscano (microphone malfunction), Uhley;
NOES: none; ABSENT: none.

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE PLANNING
COMMISSION MEMBERS ON ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN
THE JURISDICTION OF THE CITY; INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.
NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED
TO A FIVE (5) MINUTE PRESENTATION. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE POSTED ON
THE COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE.



Chairperson Cates opened the public forum. Secretary Benetti confirmed that no public
comments were received, and Chairperson Cates closed the public forum.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO CONSIDER A NEGATIVE DECLARATION (SCH
#2020020445) FOR OA HOLDINGS NO.1, LLC & MMCG DBR LOS BANOS, LLC FOR
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP #2020-01 TO DIVIDE A 1.22 ACRE PARCEL INTO TWO
(2) PARCELS WITH PARCEL A TOTALING 0.69 ACRES AND PARCEL B TOTALING
0.53 ACRES; SITE PLAN REVIEW #2016-06 FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF TWO (2)
COMMERCIAL RETAIL STRUCTURES: A 2,500 SQUARE FOOT COMMERCIAL
STRUCTURE TO SERVE AS A QUICK SERVE RESTAURANT WITH A DRIVE
THROUGH WINDOW (PARCEL A) AND AN 800 SQUARE FOOT STRUCTURE TO
SERVE AS A QUICK SERVE RESTAURANT WITH A DRIVE-THROUGH WINDOW
(PARCEL B); AND CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #2020-01 FOR THE ALLOWANCE
OF THE ON-SALE AND ON-SITE CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL THROUGH A TYPE
41 BEER AND WINE ABC LICENSE IN CONJUNCTION WITH A BONA-FIDE EATING
ESTABLISHMENT AND FOR A PROPOSED FREESTANDING SIGN TO BE TWENTY
FIVE (25') FEET TALL LOCATED WITHIN THE HIGHWAY-COMMERCIAL ZONING
DISTRICT (H-C) AT 1420 E. PACHECO BLVD., MORE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED
AS ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER: 428-140-030. Associate Planner Luquin presented
the staff report, which included a PowerPoint presentation, noting that Resolution No.
2020-09 was revised at the request of the applicant and distributed today.

There was discussion among Commissioners and staff regarding the purpose of signage
being reviewed by the Planning Commission for approval, current sign standards, and
other instances of increase of signage approved by Conditional Use Permit.

Community & Economic Development Director Elms commended Dutch Bros and
Chipotle for working with staff and the Planning Commission to implement the
suggestions made at the Design Review Study Session.

Chairperson Cates echoed the commendation to the applicant, spoke of his appreciation
for the Dutch Bros and Chipotle representatives meeting the Commission halfway, and
inquired about the difference between the traffic study that was done and the comment
letter that was included with staff report.

Community & Economic Development Director Elms stated that the comment letter from
Caltrans was in response to part of the CEQA process for the 30 day review period, how
it is a non-issue letter which is what staff likes to receive, and stated that an encroachment
permit is required regardless and as a Condition of Approval as well.

Chairperson Cates inquired if lighting will be a nuisance for the residential neighborhood
in the rear along the north facing elevation.

Associate Planner Luquin stated that a concrete masonry wall will extend along northern
property line which will mitigate potential glare and noise.



Dan Dover, representing Dutch Bros, stated that he and Matt Nohr, representing Chipotle,
are on the call to answer any questions, thanked Community & Economic Development
Director Elms for her guidance for the project, commented that they look forward to being
part of the community.

Matt Nohr, The Orosco Group, commented on the pleasure it has been to work with staff,
the prior design review meeting, there has been a great partnership and dialogue to work
thru design matters, how they had previously obtained Conditional Use Permit #2017-27
for increase in maximum signage size but the approval lapsed since then and had to apply
for new Conditional Use Permit, stated that the lighting photometric plan ensures no light
pollution will affect the residential neighborhood and adheres to the Los Banos Municipal
Code, and thanked staff and the Planning Commission for their consideration.

Chairperson Cates recessed the meeting at the hour of 4:35 p.m. for five minutes to
receive public comment via email.

The meeting resumed at 4:42 p.m.

Chairperson Cates opened the public hearing.

Secretary Benetti confirmed that one public comment was received for this public
hearing item. MICHAEL AMABILE, adjacent property owner, submitted the following
written comment: Hello Commissioners and city staff, I am Michael Amabile, adjacent
land owner to the east. Is there still a plan to connect parking lots between Espana's
and the new project? I am not seeing the connection on the new plan.

Mr. Nohr responded to the comment confirming that the connection was incorporated
and the site plan was modified accordingly.

Community & Economic Development Director Elms stated that staff was pleased that
the applicant was able to work this out.

No other comments were received, and Chairperson Cates closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Robinson stated that he was impressed to see the applicant bring it all
together and thanked them.

Commissioner Uhley spoke of being pleased that the applicant took the Planning
Commission's suggestions and commented that the buildings look very nice.

Motion by Uhley, seconded by Higby to adopt Planning Commission Resolution No. 2020
08 - Recommending to the Los Banos City Council Certification of Negative Declaration
(SCH#2020020445) for Commercial Project for OA Holdings No.1, LLC and MMCG DBR
Los Banos, LLC Located at 1420 E. Pacheco Blvd., More Specifically Identified as
Assessor's Parcel Number: 428-140-030. The motion carried by the following roll call



vote: AYES: Cates, Higby, Robinson, Toscano (microphone malfunction), Uhley; NOES:
none; ABSENT: none.

Motion by Uhley, seconded by Higby to adopt Planning Commission Resolution No. 2020
09 - Approving Tentative Parcel Map #2020-01 for the Minor Subdivision of a 1.22 Acre
Parcel into Two Parcels for OA Holdings No.1, LLC and MMCG DBR Los Banos, LLC
Located within the Highway-Commercial Zoning District at 1420 E. Pacheco Blvd., More
Specifically Identified as Assessor's Parcel Number: 428-140-030. The motion carried by
the following roll call vote: AYES: Cates, Higby, Robinson, Toscano (microphone
malfunction), Uhley; NOES: none; ABSENT: none.

Motion by Higby, seconded by Uhley to adopt Planning Commission Resolution No. 2020
10 - Approving Site Plan Review #2016-06 for the Development of Two Commercial
Structures Totaling 3,300 Square Feet for OA Holdings No.1, LLC and MMCG DBR Los
Banos, LLC Located at 1420 E. Pacheco Blvd., More Specifically Identified as Assessor's
Parcel Number: 428-140-030. The motion carried by the following roll call vote: AYES:
Cates, Higby, Robinson, Toscano (microphone malfunction), Uhley; NOES: none;
ABSENT: none.

Motion by Uhley, seconded by Higby to adopt Planning Commission Resolution No. 2020
11 - Approving Conditional Use Permit #2020-01 to Allow the Variation of the Highway
Commercial Zoning District Sign Standards for a Freestanding Sign for OA Holdings No.
1, LLC and MMCG DBR Los Banos, LLC Located within the Highway-Commercial Zoning
District at 1420 E. Pacheco Blvd., More Specifically Identified as Assessor's Parcel
Number: 428-140-030. The motion carried by the following roll call vote: AYES: Cates,
Higby, Robinson, Toscano (microphone malfunction), Uhley; NOES: none; ABSENT:
none.

Motion by Higby, seconded by Uhley to adopt Planning Commission Resolution No. 2020
12 - Recommending Approval of Conditional Use Permit #2020-02 to the Los Banos City
Council to Allow for the Sale of Alcohol Under a Type 41 On-Sale of Beer and Wine
License for a Restaurant to Be Located at 1420 E. Pacheco Blvd., More Specifically
Identified as Assessor's Parcel Number: 428-140-030. The motion carried by the following
roll call vote: AYES: Cates, Higby, Robinson, Toscano (microphone malfunction), Uhley;
NOES: none; ABSENT: none.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO CONSIDER A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION FROM THE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) AND MOBILE FOOD
VENDOR PERMIT #2020-02 TO ALLOW THE OPERATION OF A MOBILE FOOD
VENDING VEHICLE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY FOR SERGIO BUENROSTRO SOSA
DBA TACOS Y BIRRIA LA PERLA LOCATED WITHIN THE HIGHWAY-COMMERCIAL
ZONING DISTRICT AT 849 W. PACHECO BLVD., MORE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED
AS ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: 027-181-011. Associate Planner Luquin
presented the staff report, which included a PowerPoint presentation.



Chairperson Cates recessed the meeting at the hour of 5:01 p.m. for five minutes to
receive public comment via email.

The meeting resumed at 5:07 p.m.

Chairperson Cates opened the public hearing. No comments were received, and the
public hearing was closed.

Motion by Higby, seconded by Uhley to adopt Planning Commission Resolution No. 2020
13 - Approving a Categorical Exemption from the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA)' Pursuant to Section 15311, Accessory Structures, and Approving Mobile Food
Vendor Permit #2020-02 for the Operation of a Mobile Food Vending Unit to Vend on
Private Property Located at 849 W. Pacheco Blvd., More Specifically Identified as
Assessor's Parcel Number: 027-181-011. The motion carried by the following roll call
vote: AYES: Cates, Higby, Robinson, Toscano (microphone malfunction), Uhley; NOES:
none; ABSENT: none.

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR REPORT.
Community & Economic Development Director Elms thanked the Commissioners for
participating virtually in this unusual time and for their patience and cooperation, spoke of
how our department is working full-time and maintaining social distancing, and
encouraged folks to reach out to staff if anything is needed.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS.

CATES: Thanked staff for their work, spoke of how he is really encouraged to see
Chipotle and Dutch Bros coming to our community, how this virtual meeting worked out
really well, his wishes that everyone stays well and continues with social distancing, and
is looking forward to seeing all in person sooner rather than later.

HIGBY: Thanked staff for putting this virtual meeting together, encouraged everyone to
stay safe, and commented about looking forward to when this pandemic is over.

ROBINSON: Thanked staff for hard work, spoke of how it was his first time going thru
project documents electronically, thanked fellow commissioners, and commented that
this first virtual meeting went pretty smoothly.

TOSCANO: No report.

UHLEY: Thanked staff for getting this meeting going virtually and commended everyone
on doing a great job.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at the hour of 5:14 p.m.

APPROVED:



John Cates, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Sandra Benetti, Planning Commission Secretary

/



LOS Banos
", ,.'( I II, l., ,

Community & Economic
Development Department
520 J Street
Los Banos, CA 93635

Phone: (209) 827-7000
www.losbanos.org

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

DESIGN REVIEW STUDY SESSION

Chairman Cates and Planning Commissioners

Rudy Luquin, Associate Planner~

May 27,2020

SUBJECT: Project Study Session Review - AM/PM East Pacheco Center, 2027 E.
Pacheco Blvd., APN: 083-140-031

Project Description

The City of Los Banos Community and Economic Development Department is in receipt
of an application requesting a Site Plan Review entitlement. The applicant, Todd Real
Estate Solutions, Inc., is proposing to develop one (1) commercial structure that will be
utilized as gas station/ convenience store (AM/PM), with an attached carwash totaling to
4,244 square feet along with a fuel canopy with eight (8) dual fuel pumps. The project
site is located on a vacant 4.18 acre parcel at 2027 E. Pacheco Blvd. The proposed
project site is presently vacant with the ability to connect to utilities. The project site is
surrounded by various commercial uses to the north and west, vacant commercial
parcel to the south, and high density residential uses to the east. The proposed
commercial development is a permitted use by right within the Highway Commercial
Zoning District (H-C).

The applicant has also applied for a Tentative Parcel Map for the minor subdivision of
the 4.18 acre parcel into two (2) parcels, (Parcel 1 totaling 2.21 acres and Parcel 2
totaling 1.97 acres) and a Conditional Use Permit for the allowance of alcohol sales
(ABC Type 20) for off-site consumption as part of the complete project.

As previously mentioned, the proposed development will consist of one (1) commercial
building serving as a fuel station/ convenience store totaling 4,244 including the
attached car wash. Furthermore, the project includes various improvements to the
project site such as grading, paving, landscaping, and lighting.



Design Review - 2027 E. Pacheco Blvd, APN: 083-140-031
May 27,2020

Planning Commission Project Study Session Review
The Community and Economic Development Department has referred the proposed
project for a Design Review Study Session with the Planning Commission, in regards to
the design of the proposed project in accordance with Los Banos Municipal Code,
Section 9-3.2318(a), Planning Commission project study session review. Nonetheless,
the proposed project will require final site plan approval by the Planning Commission
through a public hearing at a later date.

The objective of the study session is to provide the applicants with analytical
commentary from the Planning Commission in the forefront of the design process, prior
to the applicants(s) becoming overly invested in a design that is inconsistent with the
City of Los Banos Design Guidelines, in conformity with Los Banos Municipal Code
Section 9-3.2318(a), Planning Commission project study sessions review. The design
review study session is virtually a discussion between the Planning Commission and the
applicants concerning the aesthetics of the proposed project, and does not constitute a
final decision by the Planning Commission concerning the proposed development
project.

In accordance with Los Banos Municipal Code Section 9-3.2318(b), Planning
Commission project study session review, the Planning Commission's purview of the
design review study session is to review, consider, and provide commentary on the
following design aspects of the proposed project in light of the City's General Plan and
applicable policies:

2



Design Review - 2027 E. Pacheco Blvd, APN: 083-140-031
May 27,2020

• Architecture
• Landscaping
• Lighting

Architecture
According to Los Banos Municipal Code Section 9-3.2318(c), Planning Commission
project study session review, the Planning Commission shall evaluate and provide
commentary on the following architectural elements:

• Architectural style and consistency
• Height
• Bulk
• Area
• Color of buildings
• Types of construction materials
• Physical and architectural relationships with existing and proposed structures
• Materials and variations of boundary walls
• Fences
• Exterior elevations of all sides of the buildings or structures
• Methods used to screen mechanical equipment from public view

The Los Banos Community Design Standards contains specific design guidelines for
the development of commercial buildings on Pacheco Boulevard in which the preferred
architectural theme is a Spanish/ Mission theme. The applicant has proposed a design
that includes various elements that are consistent with the Spanish/ Mission theme. The
proposed Spanish/ Mission architectural elements incorporated in the design are
directly from the Los Banos Community Design Standards such as thick stucco walls,
towers, tile roof, architectural recesses with decorative metal crosses, wood roof line,
and faux wood siding along the top of the entrance tower.

The proposed color palatte consists of seven (7) colors for the proposed commercial
structure. Six (6) of the proposed colors are consistent with the City of Los Banos
preferred color palate and one (1) color which representative of the corporate color
palate which will only be used along the awning roof line along the entrance of the
building. The proposed color palatte consists of the following: great plains gold at the
base, brandy cream in certain locations (poster areas and entrance and exit of the car
wash), weathered brown along the roof line of the structure, white opulence on the
majority of the body, elephant tusk for some trimming, orange for the awning roof line
along the entrance, and rustic walnut for the faux wood along the top of the entrance
tower. The proposed color palatte is consistent with the City of Los Banos preferred
color palate and the surrounding commercial structures.

The complete design of the building will consist of the following: parapet roof, an awning
along the entrance - one at the entrance and the other at the drive through area of the
building, and the previously mentioned Spanish/ Mission theme aesthetics. The body of
the structure will be composed of: stucco walls, four towers at the entrance, edges, and

3



Design Review - 2027 E. Pacheco Blvd, APN: 083-140-031
May 27,2020

carwash portion of the building, and some indentation markings in the stucco to
moderate the monotony of the walls.

Landscaping
In consistency with Los Banos Municipal Code, Section 9-3.2318(c), Planning
Commission project study review, the Planning Commission shall evaluate and provide
commentary on the following landscaping and site treatment elements:

• Types of planting and vegetation;
• Rock groupings; and
• Topography and location of landscaping areas.

The applicant is proposing landscaping throughout the development, mainly along the
street frontages, proposed parcel lines, and parking lot. The landscape plan consists of
four (4) tree species totaling to twenty-four (24) planted trees, five (5) shrub species
totaling to six hundred four (604) combined shrubs planted, one (1) vine species totaling
two (2) vines planted, and three (3) ground cover species consisting of one (1) grasses
and two (2) plant species totaling eight hundred thirty-nine (839) ground cover plants to
be planted throughout the project site.

Lighting
In reference to Los Banos Municipal Code, Section 9-3.2318(c), Planning Commission
project study review, the Planning Commission shall evaluate and provide commentary
on the following lighting elements:

• Aesthetics of exterior lighting

The proposed exterior lightening for the project will consist of seventy-one (71)
combined LED exterior parking lot light fixtures, wall light fixtures and light fixtures at the
gas canopy. A photometric plan has been submitted by the applicant and can be found
within the proposed plan set.

Project Review Board
The proposed project will be reviewed by the Project Review Board (PRB) in regards to
the following elements:

• Building layout;
• Location;
• Orientation of all new and existing structures and the relationship to one another

and surrounding properties
• Methods of landscape irrigation;
• Location and design of facilities for physically disabled persons;
• Location of fencing and other screening;
• Location and screening of refuse facilities;
• Traffic circulation on-site and off-site;
• Pedestrian and bicycle circulation and safety;
• Arrangement of off-street parking and loading facilities;
• Location and intensity of all onsite lighting; and
• Provision of municipal and public services.

4



Design Review - 2027 E. Pacheco Blvd, APN: 083-140-031
May 27,2020

The Project Review Board has reviewed the proposed project and will be providing a
formal recommendation to the Planning Commission concerning the scope of their
review during the Site Plan Review process.

Recommendation
Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission evaluate the proposed projects
architectural considerations, landscaping, site improvements and exterior lighting
elements as described above and provide initial commentary to the applicants regarding
the proposed design. No formal action will be taken at this juncture.

Attachments:
Plan Set
Site Photos

5





------EAST-PACH.-ECO-e-ou=w ..---------- ------,-----

/

---~

: h~! r~ f' ,~l J..--_VES11_NG_lEHT_A_TlVE_PAR_CE_LM_
AP---I0BENCHMARK ENGINEERING. INC. - - N - ~

!
-'I~ ." - EAST PACHECO CENTER CIVIL ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING ~ ~~""...

¥11 J 6TREET • LOS BANOS, CAUFOfWlA • 83e3lI



-------; I

1<
~ .

[

: ~ IH ~~ l VESTING TENTATIVE PARCel MAP 0 BENCHMARK ENGINEERING, INC.
''''1 N h ~ II ;r1-----------1 CIVIL ENGINEERING &LAND SURVEYING!~ 0 EAST PACHECO CENTER "" J ...EET.lOS 1lAN08, CAUFOANIA' ""'"



""tJ
:0
m
r
s:
z»
:0
-<
en
ITt
""tJ
r»z

,,'

<.

\ "

/

,i-t:=~-F -=-_-:,,;:;;,~ .-:'::---=-=~ -0:'-: - - - - - - -
I, , 1

I
~ ~-----~---_4~-------
! ,- - -~I, t r 'I i----------~r,-------

,. I I, I <\t !I

i I II I
C/)
"l::l

I......

iHrt~~~~~
.,'~
~ :F

~:P:\21000.\2IlJO\ptolim~\2IlJO SP-1Aw<j 0dl..rr_..J/9!2020 S:11 NIl Sa*::1" '" I' Mlllll1RlE\l5KA KrW: ----



~---=::;G~INE;E~RIN~G, INC.b~E~~,.~~-::-:::-;:-y---;;;.;;;;;;;;~= 0 BENCHMARK EN& LAND SURV~EY='N=Gl"I:~~~3~L- __.. ....."""'..... aVl' EN~~2..-=-....._
f!JCT1~m.-xl



~-lL-
~

I
I

i
i

I

i
I

i

i
i
i

I

i

i
'I ~'12

1

, ~

~

I !
i

i
i
i

i
"!'

GINEERING, INC.~~~~~O BENCHMARK EN LAND SURVEYING ""
CIVIL EN~~~~F~-';"''''''

607~7S7-Gl11OO
LOS BANOS

'"----

ARCOEASTLOI_...-..

TOPOGRAPHY PLAN



c..)~z-

~~II3!!: §~a: Cl)il!
ttl §!12~
zC~~_......
CJ oII~
z Cli
Wz
:=.::: ii:§

~i!~1
::::Ii: CI~:z:: z~~
~~~
W>ccu

~

°1
~I« I.
~~
~".

~
5 ~~ I
5 0 6 ~
ell o~ g
CJ II: oJ 11I eli ~
CJ

s

...~
~11!--!I.1..fl9

""~~

"'~ ----

-I'

{I)

_I'
"i'

"i'

•

o

-""-
"'""-

-----ITLJ-
~

~

i

j
-=~~

I

LEGEND

£X/snNG PROPOSED

- -$- - --er---
""$ A$

==~== ::::::=fSIiiiIZ

HATCH LEGEND

I:'~H,,<J

I;;~;~H

[':'.J
c=J

-;:;-

SlIlOIQ£NtOllT ----{11}---
IIIlrrRlI£ __~_

--=--

~Hfl(MCCJ/IP)

"""'''''''''tJ1'IA'fSOX (]

a1/fCTDHCTfUJIIf ~

ItJI'CTCUlB'QlVJOIU¥ ~

\d>~
pp?-

~
"""""

ii,Ill '----. ,
I!J "'-- -=-------r.;-l\L1-----~~ f1

j --'<:: 1./I L_ \ /}, llfiOO --,"=-=- .. J 1

~I

"' ..
"""""'"

.".,.~ ."..~ .",,~ .,,~ l 'f,""'fl I ,'! 71 mrr

"

rr::: <M8f-W'

.;::

fX.Arl:rlllar /"

~
, 'fn.,"~"

b - - - ...Jf.<-~;. "''''.'''
_ __~:...n~5~-'2-~
--~.=-=...=-::.- ~---- ............----=--::::::3'..............

" ,,-

-----------------~---



...
..

..

C' r :" C' co C' co C' C' co C' I:' co

C':'C'C'C't'e'C'C'C'r:C'c'"

...
••

., .

.. ..

..

..



~~~t~i~~~3~i~i~E:'

"'"F..tn.ocr\l', 2020

LO.1
Sheet Number:

Pro.lecl No.:
20-2215

ARGO

Dl'llrn:\Checked:
tv.6' Jfol"

~~~~~r;;~"Y.
Aubum.CA98092
l:?(9)lH.2f!01

seale:

Todd Real Estate
SoJulions

2Q27 E. Pacheco Btvd.
Los Banos. CA

.. " .....~.01...·_ ~' ..••.•• ¥ ~ •..............,:.··J· 4 ..... _ .

@2020

Preliminary
Landscape
Plan

•

...

ill
//J
~'I

/1

~
1IC1I1TM

~~,I'·!lO'-o-

1,;
I"
I'
~ ----

CI

c

~

0' 2!>'!lO' 100'

~ 1M;' :'.. J

Vacant

E a s t Pac h e coB I v d.

Home Depot

Existing Drive
Twin PeClh Cworf Coyete Brush

New ZeCllClnd Aox lily

BreezeMClIRvsh

Feather Reed GrClss

Cranberry Bob)' Day lily

lI\~OlIn:n\~I!l\Ill-.UIJ - A'lC/l, tDS~ tOS /WmI-.- FUS\RIM\~PlIIC'1I51!'mOlf.~ (DJ-(}7-I!l~) _.,_



Y_.~.eom

LANDSCAPE
ARCHfTECnJRE
PLANNING

LO.2

Project No.:
20-2215

Sheel Number:

Dale:
F..br\.rau 1. :J'O~O

Dn...:\Chteted:
.W" ....

~EE:4~fi}~E~t:··~

Scale:

ARCO

©"""

t402LahTipPSl'llwJr.
SESta.Ft04~Ol

Aubum,CA98092
(209174l-2607

Todd Real Estate
Solutions

2021E.PlIc.hec08tYd.
LOI8anos.CA

r_ _ _,.,~." f_,..._'.....~ -, -.......,...... ,.~,
Prelminary
Planting Plan

•

...
9& Low

L~

9!!~,oe Low

Q.!I. ....terUM

" Low

OTY WlIterUII

'''''''''''

9!!~, -.,

-~,~

"""'1591'1

'591'1....
15~1

"'",..,
59'1

50'1

5\1,1

50,1

mi,..,
com SPAC'NO,,,, 4S"0.c,

,,,,
,,..

6,640 Sq. Fl.

50.4'"

13,167 Sq, Fl

6,584 Sq. Fl

COMIAONtoWolE
er..pin9 f og

o-r1R.do.~Wv

C.Q~IA.2!:'L~
TlOlnp..uCoj'Ol.Brulll

OuWSlr..mHe.....nI1B.mboo

C,eptMyrlItC/M'''P..~

""""""-"'F..t!leIR_O....

""""lnInv R.o M.,,

Total Shaded

Percent Shaded

Di...... "..riegatl

umulP8MloN

RII.pII~pilumIM..ta·IAIMr'

Llgu,trum jlponicum "Ttunum'

~
C8I1I'M\l'Ml".,,;ulr/lo,,'KllrlFOfI'lI'"

Landscape Design Concept
The'lIfId1,(:epede~_pt'G11MARca&tatlon1110 llfOVldt ..~Mel p1durelQUll
IpllOIlat'vitlIort.nd emp!oY""to ,'*'y. A tapetllyal~endte'1UI'eIMve DMn ..IKtf(l
10< tile plant poIletle.1IM will compliment tIM t/Ufd1n9 'lmleclull Mel .urrounClinQ lit,.
ContIMoIlng color.nd tulure cl\aradellltk;.lnt~m .,.,;jl'ltl\e ,et>elil"'e mawlng 01 plant
VCllietJelPfQVid4,.ri(;l'Iaodlll1k1ng'MUlllall98al.

In ll(kjrtkln 10 ttl. eHtl'leric -.m.nh or the dfliQn, the IIIllChcope ~ ComPl!led or llftdOmll'lllnll,
low-welel-tJ... ~Drdy PIIInl n~t,rlell the1 perlG/lll wei In lhe e/tm.el. or !he c.nlrel Valey, IOtIIe
meelinOlheOtyofLOIeaflOt'~"EllicienIU~peOrld~('M:LO). Special
consider.bons I'I~ btoen llf(M(lf(l irl the Mledkln 0' pI'nt m",,~lttlet IKjllClIIM neech of ttl,
IllCIPlY" Wl!'1 n the ctlllome", Clear end HCure VIIwc:orrldor. Mve been 1lf0'Yided to en.ur.
5lI1elVor tile CUSlom.."entering.ndm<Mng"oundtile liIe.

ParkinQ Lot Shade Calculations

Irrigation
The Irte...;tl be irriQateo l/IlfIO ,Iloty tulomtllC IYIlelll~ 10 meet"", Lc. e.r- Waler
El/icaentl.alldlcapeOrdlflance('AELO). TIMI\'IIem~lbeOf\'de<loellteorno.atlOfl\OMler

~.ndmeter WIlli. btddbw Ilf-.tlon deYIce 10 meelloctl buflhng (lO(Ie1. Tile mo-uon
1111em .... be compnMd or poinI__oe Cll1P ~lon 'OlIN ttlNtl Mel 1II0Uflllc0Ye< lIUS,
.....1'I ..PM3Ietw:one.l!e<ePl'OOI~lor thelJeeI. A 'SmtlT COI801e' ..... oper.I.1l\e
.)'Item Illlandem ""'II' -.the< .._ Ilia! ~I tutomaue.ely td)llll nllltIn'In baWd on .,.....1
daitv~lcondbonl.

A complete ~bon dftoon "-"Il" imgllllOfl Iqutpmtnl., modelnum~ ~c.m,",Mel
lfII!>IIabonOetllll5""beptOYlGedlMllltheCClMtruc:llOfldocUmel'lll.

RedolJIortreee_llloYlciedbytMOl'1oflOlBt.. ,efelenoedlltrdarOl.rodgukletinnnwellnlnlom1.tionconlll/ned
in the Sunwtwnte<nGefc!en Book. CeIcl.lIleollHC'flOllle'!ier.thoH tIIlltVoacleperlorlOlol&llflCHltSweI"8S8OClIIled 1-"
-::;;:- Symbol Ft.t(100'41 TllrnOulll1er(15'4) H"(50'4l ~ner(25%1 6 ~:l"r'_
iLlg6'Iloe~indoell LAGINO 0 0 .G1151'~28 0 I ='------
PislaClllC~.r.ensis·KIJlII'lOeYeY PISKEI 10962·962 '012'.12' 8CJl48t.3.~8 0
UlmUlpeMlol~ ULMPAR 0 0 '0481.481 0

c=JTotal Parking Area

50% Shade Requirement

Thedwelopoor,II"__ '''''''IIg".,lIIlIlbtfftPOMlb/tlorlnttelebon.
..._nct'rd,,,,*_ol.lendec1l~"'_"_OI\lM.,,,......td_
pIen .. lendlcall"plen..,"" .. thtPlln"""JDeptr-..a.AI ..ndI<:aplnv .... t>e
mt.Ied n ........1td on tIIe.n prior 10_01 CtIlIfIceIft r1Ioct:_ncy ........
-........_tclby_~Con'm'''.... _CilyO..und.

PLANT SCHEDULE

n.."'"n'.....ltIl!>td."Un~•...,thtmooltt>o~cII......._~,T_,."' ..tPl .....,. • ...,
...y~lIWougIIlN~Pf'OC..., Thefll.ellllonlln\l ....n ....'noIconlll...loltt>o._.pl,on" .. .,.. .._ ..o.dditioftll"'._ wplllnt_ ..., t>e\tOoOd "'1IIlI""',,",,", TI\II""'n-'_",INIocM.lN
quen...,. ... lr........ tII<o , "' ........,.pe"""ri:>cmlInllI\Ilt ........ ce".. tt......... ..."tII.l\Nld....,n,

Fin.. llndlceped..~nllllllmoetC"YolLOtB.lo_cocII._'...._ •• _ .. Projec'tSc>-cIieCondClonllol
..PI"""'... F...'~ .....bilIctlO.Pll'OO.. tII.OUglltll."'ild....,_ .......wlII'oce••.

~ C' .. fj'lay.rolr..·.-..-I'fooIl._.CobbIatdg'"' ..beOUO~~Ifj'.C'_~
~~by.oR..... c:o.

~ ~
ACE ..RM AcerNbrum'AImIotronv'

Non-Ur~G<oundcov..
.........._~...._ ....... ~I:>p.dr__ .'Tlererol....." .....ecI'"""'ecyded_d'tfII _<fI/po"""'_
lrWrmng. J.UtllllldkT"*"" .. ......,._noI"...._W .. 1tIod<MH. • ..., ...It>e ....'_ e-_..... --.
.-m.Ior_lII_ .. lPI'OlIIIIeon, SIIr_""-od... cectar,*,,~ionotllCC<tlltabll.

Pillaclecll.." ..., "KUII c...v'

leoel'tfll'INI.·rllKeroIS·

~ BOTAt.'tCALtoWolE
.... flC PUM ficus pum.

"".,..
@CALKAR

eWVAR

gUOTEX

e NANGS

0 RHAM lN

~~~COveRS ::::'C;-=\...np.'-1.2'

~HEMCB HemtlOC.... ·C..n~II"'/e.eI1y·

~LOMBRE LortIlInd.. loI\gIIob·Br...:.·

9.01) 51 jO,2 llCrH)

e6.213st·/-2.21lta'n
10.6%

,.
2,09611
6.85111
l1hr

TIII1'''rea
e.eloinOr_

""""Cob_~

Landscape Areas

Tal8lL'I'I(lS(:.peAr..

Sil:.oIPerr.el
Pe~llll;lllorp.lUllnU~pe

I ":!-T,o,hendolu.ewithdinging"';n..

I II f."a_;""

I II
___-.L_ --+--f-

I II
I II

I

__ I

Grouy .wal.., 10. "armwo'er
lilhalianondlr<ICIlm.nl

Retail Center

&"9·_n ....d9uI0(

,cr.-ning

Home Depot

rl' ~
- -I~s- I I I

I A~nn9plant.to__ J I Lh~l.g~h~nl'!.- __-----=------ I

o.cidvovI porlting tot
.ho~.t,,,"wilhlow

growingplonb

'
'

'-
~lIno_rin9btcenllr_

'-

1:\r;lDFU\~V"ll.lXI1."'\JO--,11rj~«t\l.M~tarMOCS\Dllleew;'la\~I~~~14"''''J:nlll)_""_

Large,pfeadingparlting
lot .hode Ire.,

o.ol'ylwol",O(
"ormWOle, ~~.alion and

'realmenl

(;,o,"y,wol" 10'
.Iormwat"lilt.alianand

1._lm..,t



211'-O'

6'-0'

0' G:r.:g;~,i:?,

VSCAl.C:l/a·.,·~o·

foi\FRONT ELEVATION- EAST SIDE

~

ijJ

~~
~".
ARea

18215 72nd Awnue South
Kent. WA.990J2
=6222---
..-.conouIIIng_Inc.

~o

/

------ RErtR TO SlRUCl~
--------,. ""'aJ:':';o ... '''''''ci.::'••""'_

~~ow:e~BAS(~G(ORt~,

r----------------------------------------------l
I I
I I

: ,. """ ,::;O:"":S' I<.~j ~~(:
,I Vi...'" I<.~j ;"0 ~<»----....f.-

~ ~~ I

----------------------------------;i"§---;;o,;;.ff --- -I--~:-T------ .", ~"-
i 1'1 II
I
I
I
I
I

G)i
I

ISfRUt~,T'l1'
1 ItOOfCLOSUR£
I 1 -1 1P(R1Io1[T£R: L______________________________________________ : =l
I I
I '--I. 'I
I
I
I

@ POSlrOOTt«C18"
04 • !II' l){(P (1"11', ~

501.2 I'lJ,CESjS((OE'TAlL

ORIlt su.B J/n • O!llU. SV8 J/"', ~
l'OCEPrOll ~ .1'ouprOR &
(;ANE00l.1S;\'tRlf'Y 02 ~h~~lIl)N f>\

~~no:t~~S " \O'-fl' fl' _/r"t,TEOf'EH,2 It:
'8' \·'-8" 1-. lOCATIONS

STUCCO n..lStoI OVER
6' 51,10000 CIoIU,
COlOR: OENJAMIN
MOOR[. 1011
'CH(AI PlAl"S COlO'

STUCCO mIlS... O'/ER
II" Sl,l001H Ct.lV,
COLOR: BENJAI.IIN
I,lOQR(. DC-59
l:L[ploWlT TUSK"

P~HT COlOR' BENJAUIN
t.tCORE, oc-u
"ncPfWIT 1lJSI("

~P""'N1 COLOR; 6(NJAJ,lN t.lOORt,
1017, 'CReAT PI.AlWS COlD"

STUCCO rl~ISH Ov[R
e"SYOQTItCl,jV.
COlOR: l!£N,JAliIN
"lOCR(, OC-eg
"tlEI'HANT TUSI("--+-litl

GUAHO I'OSI, PAINT
COLOR: BENJ,AI.'IN
MOORE. 1071
"GRtATPLAlN$
GOUl", TYP. or •

~(HlNC(
~9r

~t"-O'IIGH&"
~Slf£lPOST-

'STUCCO n",SH ovtR s" SI.IOOTH
eMU, COlOR: 8ENJ,t.,MI'l l.IOOIl(,
1011 "CROT ~HS GOLD"

foi\ REAR ELEVATION- WEST SIDE
V-sc;ijl:JI&-'~'- " \ TRASH/ RECYCLE ENCLOSURE PLAN

SCA!.E:J/,i/-;,'-o·

~86~~R~rD:~~;~=1~~~~yIlA6nE(~~F8~fdR~L(fR'SWtR:

c:a«::t'ET1!t.Io\lKlNfl'&"I!CR:Al'ICM
SHS1Il1JClURol.LOAAWlNCSrOllREQUllft).lLN1S,
SlROCTU'W.ORA'IIINCSGOVrRN

fo;\SIDE ELEVATION- SOUTH SIDE

STUCCO "HIS'" OYl:R II" $101001104
CIolV. COLOR; BEN,JA.MIN MOORE,
1011 "CR(Al PLAINS COLO'

CIl>n"""'Ol''''QIIIoI~_.

ARCON'T1

2llOO am/pm
RB..~./81.FD'.

24'x48' CAR WA9'i

~

'2!YlJ EPACH:CO B...YD

""-"""'" IiiFACUTYtT8D

l
i

:-11
1

TRASH ~
ENCLOSURE f

i
~

SD-l II!
~

STlJCCO nN!SH
OVER 8' St.lOOTH
CIJU. COlOR:
B[NJAAI H YOORE.
OC-I!i!1
'l:Uf'H.o\N'T TUS~'

2"XJ'QO'Wl.jSPOUlTO
SPlJ\Slol1llOCKIN
LANrlSCAI'(AAEA"

_." ::.~ 'jf.-rr

STl/CCO rlNISH OVER e"
SMOOTH CMU, COLOR:
BENJoW:N loI00RE, 1017
'GRU\T PlAINS GCtC'

": ~ ,

_;..1.,

r~-'"

'co.

.,' ' ..

1;"'W'1!;,

~ .",:

-" '.:~.....

(0;\ SIDE ELEVATION- NORTH SIDE
V'SCiU--;-J/!i;--;-,,:C'

OUAAO POST. P.....NT
COlM: 8ENJoWN
~[.1017·CR[AT

PlAINS GOLO'

GUARD POST•
PAlHl COlOR:
8(tWJ,l1N r.lOORE.
1017 "GRUoT
PlAIN$GOlD"

STUCCO rlN,SH OVER

~;"'~?"~~NJ~N
"'OORE,OC-69
'tlEPW!'IT TUSIC"

: ;' ;~. .:.;,

"

f~~~%o.

'.
I.'.:'

.._......Jc

VSCALC:l/S".,.-O·



...._...........'J!flJEPAaECOEI.'tt>

;: IM"I ~._~

~-...
~~
ARea

~..........
~_Inc.

18215 '72nd Awnue South
Kent, WA98002
-<=.6222--

Gr:g,g~

I I .,- II~__ "1\L, :

I FACLnYETOO III~~ ,-!
-~ - .,
--- .,-- 1l

""'"lHIl"o..AH,,.. ......HAII-..~II't'.~~'*""'...
IJIfiee...T'lDMTOTHlSI'lAN"I!I!»TOII!~~OEIM.IWIB

I"'ClNrMT~~.II!T.u...~,.,~TB)tfTO

"'""",,"~OOHT.cr~f'lOflMON!Dl!TAL&

REVISION
1~11I"l SUlllollll"L fOR OlE~YL a~"N~
REVlS(D GONOOV. CALlOUl ....ND CH4HCED l~ IlUNN 2-H£AD fRQl,l ""4 10 "I.,. PER O'l(RYL'S COIoIME:.·US

,
;0

NO.1 DATE
2/OJ/:
'2/10/

n
II
II
II
II

to~r

ENTRY-
o
~

CAR WASH BAY
srE~EOUPMIHIPl.M'S

}E"".'('AU '1
PlIQPoW.:EX(;IWlCl:SHolll
H,l't'£" ~ n. llWt,IUI,l

~~~r~r:or ®
IoI0TORFlJUllI5I'[HS(I!S

"" '" ".., ''''''
fo;\FLOOR PLAN
ClSC4L£:I/.·.. l·-{j·

48'-0'

ItISTAlLCAAOOH
OIOICDESICN,I,l
rtT[RlOROOOIl'

16'_4·

CARBON
DIOXIDE

lIISl'H.LIl(CtSSlOCO'
nU/V(NI llOX AHO
UN11f1Cl,T1Cl!lSlCH

~

~

~

~

~

~
'91

~

~

~

~~,

EXIT-
&j

I 1G0 1-,. "!
I Q1.1 Iii



COOLER CASHIER FOUNTAlN

iJ ~ • ••

· ~ ! F
R
~

I
~

!

COFFEE



~-...
~~
ARea

liJ
18Z1S'72nd Awnue South
Kent.WA98OIZ
<25>51.6222-

GIg;~e

..""""",,",,_Inc.

J'i;,"'~

--.i{f.-~

•

$---

~III••••••••••" --'ft~r~
"

,.,
"""

~ I I 0 I i I
fO;'\NORTHELEVATION ~., = ~''''''~;&;~
'C:.-J SCALE: ,jc";;,'-O'

KEYED NOTES

__.M_._ I~

MICOtm

2900 amlpm
Ra.. CJJQ"(./ st.f'[7.

24',48' CAR WASH I
'lO'lJ EPA()E(X) B..\'t)

F:~~ II!
i
1

~I
f

EXTERIOR ~
ELEVATIONS !
A2.1 III

~ib,~~lH£~fllllSM
CEI,o,lWIIUoICOUI'OSllEMAIEl>\IrI..

~CLEAA.o.HOOIlro,o,lI"lMHJ'"

~""'"

COLOR LEGEND
Q::D BE~ WOOR£, 1011

·CRtloT~GOlO·.$.I.tltlnNlSH

I2:IJ lJ[N.Wr,l1N WOOR£. 1030
1lRAr<l'r'CllCAM",SIoltlfltlSlf

ITIJ OlINN Eo-AROS O!:rne.
..........l'i[R(l) 1lRO'/IN", SolI'" fH$H

~!I~iNloIOOl[.OC-69."'llKIt
OP\A.ENCC. SATIN f'HSM

c::E!!Je?PEARl.-II(IoI,W,IHWOOfl(.
OC-II,i:lEPlWo'fTUSX·

cmepYEllOW-lIO'U'<\lINl.IOOl'lt
2022-10. "YtU.ow·

~PNflON[PWSI6&.·OlWOG(·

@:Il "l.UCOOOND. "!lUSTlC 'II'.llHVr

MATERIAL LEGEND

0 ALUlIJ"AAolENTItl.HC[AHDSfOR(TRONTsY'Sltlol

@ B.I.AAI:L TILE "OCr. llOAAl. 'lOOfINC. VIlI}, '00, CASA WHOC IllCHO

(D'Il.lLLPOSTER

01"'llR.'W.1YlUIIWL'io\,1[OSUllf"...aIlOUNI[O~/?lASICH

0'1lJrl..lllOUHEOUOlXMffOOUP.£

@ _l WlMTro UD SlC~ LICHT

0"","""
@[If'<;UH1D...PAlN""EOP-3

@IMM.ltTT[/l'Sl'J'i'llEOTOACIoIPNIEL

@INSfRIJCTIONolrI.SIG"'I'NIU

@6-ROUI-(lCOOCIl[l(fllLEOBO..IARO

@WM.R'OU.-uPOOOR

@lMRH(.lDCl{.lJlA.'IC£BNl

@ AACH'TECTlJlAl. R(C(SS WIN I)[CCAAM WUAl CROSS

®MlOOf~PUfl[DP-3

@wooo~C(.PU{lroP-3

@Al.lMIUlCOWPOSITCWATEFMLff<SCV.PAN£L

LSI xtU UD, T'I'P.

LSINl1J!(lm
Il) 100 10""I.£IILlIllISl.D596lft.OO
COOSt I€CXIlRO£l CClOR 10 1U1CH

.A

/
/

/
/

/
/

,t-

,,,,
"

•
-$-

V SCALE:1/.·al'''':O'
fo;'\ EAST ELEVATION

~';'.;J&'--

'$Hr~:;Jll a; s .•• , , ,
I



~~
~".
ARea

[[]
182lS72ndAwnueSouth
Kent,WA990J2
.2525U''''-

G:tg~g,i?,

..........
~""--.Inc.

KEYED NOTES

•

... _1 ........ _-j.

®~~;;.~-~LEVATION

$ffc&.,,,,, II I I 0 I ± " ! ! \ u tt II! I± ±I! 0 I! I I

•
! +." , I I ! 5' 'i f .,aL~;'~-I~_A Ph' Sr r s, ..,. ~I L.,; k

_.....L2f-~·N.r / '"

"'1.o.P~'-Cf"5 "#'o

ar.n......,,'_A_
AACO NIl

2900 om/pm
R.B.. CNQ'Y.' 8l1U.

24'x48' CAR WA9-t

~

1fIO EP"Q£CO El.'tt>

"'-'""""
II~FACUTYfTBO

I
~

~IfEXTERIOR ~

ELEVATIONS !
A2.2 III

em Il(lUWtI WOK. Ion
"CRQ,T"VI'lSGClO",So\.llH/'lNlSII

CEDOCllJ,l,l,ltll.lOORtl0J0
1llW(JY'CIl£A/I",SATtlf"NSIl

[B:J llUtIN [OW.l.ROS Ol:C1U,
'\II'E.I.TH£MO 1lfIO'MO", SAT... fNSH

~9[NJN,INIlOOR[,OC-&t."\fIt«T(
OPVI.[~[·.SATtHrtllSH

CEEJ 9P l'QRI. - Il(~N~.
OC-9. "tLEPH.iHT TlJSI("

IE[] 9P T(1.LOW - 1l(~""N lol()()IlE.
ZlU2-10. "'rtUO\II'"

(EJPNlIONEPWSl6fic,"()IWl(',l""

@:D .....UCOllONO.·RUSTlCW.l.l.llUT·

rnmI ~~~~~I~ fll/lSH

CE[] AlW1ttJll COlt/POSlIl WAl0W.

~ClUIIANOOll£DAlUllr;UW

~-

MATERIAL LEGEND

o AlUI,/jtfJW [N11WlC( NQ STORWlONT mltll

@fWlIl{l.!UI!OOf,IIOAAI.IlOOft;C.W.UltOO.(.AS.O,CIWCl£IllEHO

@'lW.lPOSTDl

@lNlEItWJ.YllllJl,llN,l,lLOSURf..et:lIOUN1EDNAIf'USlCN

@lVlll«ll.ttI[OU:OUCHlfDr:1Uftl:

~
W.lUloIOlMT[DU:DSlGNllCH1

7 NOTIJS[O

8 EIfSIJNTELP.lINltOP-3

0"''M.lrn[~,tJI'''J[010ACI,lP''''''l:L

@IHSlllUC1IO.'W.SIC'lPAN(l

@£;'''OUfI}CQNCRf;1[nUEDFlCU.utll

@YlI'IYI.IlOlL-UPllCXlR

@MRttULlCl£AAl.'!CEBN!

® AACHIT(Cl!AA R[C(SS WITH lXOOR,4TfI( IlETAl.~

~
~ WQOOfASC..... PUfl[OP-3

16 WOOllCOlNCE,PUl'T!DP·3

17 AlIJl,jINJIl COtlPClSrn: WAI[I!W, rASC~ PAl'lEl

--'!~~

•
-$

,: t1f.~

:

....
,niCtO

\...:JSCAl.C: l/~'",·-o·

f,;\ WEST ELEVATION

~~'-

l.SIAIlOl.~L(O

""". t::D tj I U:,:-n ~ m · t± M tt



'.()
:>zo
"-<
(/l

~
CD

"~z

~

~

i

~"~
li~ ~

~~~
q

~Ii"

f

~ ~

I

~I
I
I
I

~I

I
I
I

I
I
I

i I

~

I~
I ,~§~

: ~i~T

[! n~ hFt~>-'I<-----"IHII----,-,---j Ul-....j~-R 00 I---v-' L'" Jl-jul--(~J--+'l----'k

I ~ I I [II
I L~~__ Ik-~~--
I
I
IL _

1if-if

! II Ii • ~ i ~~ ! .. . . . . . , ~ rillE] •(") n l , ., I
~ g " § ~~~ ~ i m~~ I i~~~:J> ""0

I ~
!-is;:"" ~f f~ z-< I;;f § i 18~'" :~gV> I

I ~ i ~..... s' ,~
»

~ 'I'" Ci g ~ ~o
fIIo:P:\21000.\211.)lJ\pte1~\211JO CAl.1..t.g D:k/ntr.:2{7/2'J'lO lll:J9 1M Scale:l'-O·. 1'-0

0



,

lSllEGACYlroCJnOP'fUCII'CCF!VS)
n...' tr!CS. (TYP. or ,.) l,lOO£l NO.
tFlUS-SC-UD-liO-!lO-UE-WHl
(1l£rrIlTO(l£CTRICAl.PlAHS)

• I:iJ

$

~

s

" III ~

'f

" 36"O'A.lllUUlHoIlEO
Il)GO'IIjU"1llA.
DlSClJHIlEH

J ~~;(]~II
I' ~

~

:.
:2

""""CU:ARA.'-lC[ SIGN

~

~

r:------- MlICATES llOWNSPWT COYER

~

_.!~"'IJSlCSf'OO(£RSINS1A1J.[OAT(ACti
COlUlolH. SI'[Al([R AND BOX
nJRNlSH£OAtlOlNSlAlJ.[OBYIAJSlC

J \1:NOOR, TYPICA",

~

1\

'I~

~

~

~

.~

=I

~

~

~

~

w

BUILDING SIDE

currUATP£l!lIoirTtR, /
S([STRUCTURH.~

CUTTEIlATPCItI"'(1U,
S([SlI11JC1U1W.~

~

~

8

~

i<P

/IP

~

~

~

\tj
~\

~

,,,.

~

~

~

filj]

~JS'DI"-U.lNN.lT£OlOGOWIl H"OlA, OISClMlXllSf;P,l,AAIT
~p(RW{M'.crJ)

I ~~:~~D~H(l
• ~(T1tJlS l/NO(A

SEl'AAAIEPlP.UII,
(rIP. or 2)

G!.g~~,i?,

~~
~".
ARea

ll]
..-ContuItIng _InC.
1821572nd Avenue South
Kent,WA99QJ2..,.,.,.6222-
~I~·I~·-

~

""

5'-0'

'-""""ow"'''',
"'"

12'-0'

\
---~ -C,S' O'A. lllUIolI~l(D

LOGOW/ u"ov,.
O!SCUN[)(RstPW1(
PERWIT(T'r'P.orJ}

2O"H AlIAllNlN UI)lMNAl[O
CH.l.N~EllrnEllS UIfl)(Il
srP.l.AA1(P(IlIoIIT,(l't'P.0I'2)

20'-0' 12'-0· )0'-0'

120'-()" % 0.'0"1 ~RMltIC

1"-0' W-O' 12'-0' e'-o'

AACO NIl

'1JY[]EPAO£C08..'tU

""_<>&..-
FACUTY t1BD !- I,..-

~_M ~

r~ !
"CANOPY REFLECTED B

CEILING PLAN t
~
;;

CAl.2 Ilf

e AS~~,~·:,~.~EFLECTED CEILING PLAN

NOT{:
Qt.WIIlTYatlllCAlIOttOFsrcUfllTY
Col,l,I~IlAS,t,l UHOP'f' TO lit D('T[RIolINED
BYBP'SSlCURfT'1vtNOOIl

2900 om/pm
RB.. CANCf'Y ./8 t.FO'.

24'x48' CAR WA9-I
'I



III

~-...
~".
ARea

..--.,
ConIuftlng ...............

G:r:g;e,i?,

PAINT BUMF>ER P~P-11
Otl TOf' 1/3"'~ 1'-1'
Otl aono... 2/3 lYP

O!SP£loIS[R,
mo, or II

Il.LUUItIATED
OlsP£t/S(R
VALANCE,
TYP,orll

CN¥:P1fASClATOOC
flMS~[0CE!!J

CAHOPYU~RSIO(10

EI[ P,f,IHI£OlTIJ

"""tltJUBUIS O'll'!" SHOM! fACING THE STORE.
0110 SJX TO II! 8lNIK. DISPENSERS
CO'ITINVE 10 KA'<t 1llt DlSP£IfSER MJI,I9£li'S
Olol fACE 01 DlSP{NSER.

OISPENSE.IlNUIolBEIllNCSYSlEl,I9'JC.C.
""I'RCM:DMA.~rAClUR(RISOURACCl.O!l

INSTAll 10'-6" fll(lI,l Sl.AlI TO BOTTO"
Of I'lAC-.RD. T'tPICAl.or 16

CAHOPY,t,Cw fASCJ,l" PANEl III'/'~'

PRImED BULLNOSE [l(CAl. 'lmH
l£O UGHl' IWlD ON J SIOCS

"AlNTOUMP(R~-"
OH TOP 1/3 AHD 1'-16
~ BOTTO\! 2/3

"""'"CttAAANCESIGN

t ~ ~_---~--- ----- ----- ~.,,-':"'~'- '\. I J 1M ---~ -+16-0 A.F.r.~

VSCAL[:J/15'~"-O'

""NORTH ELEVATION

AACO NIl

2900 omIpm
R.e.<:.IHCI'f./8l1'O'. 11'1

24'x48' CAR WASH

~

2027 EPACIECO IL~

""............ IiiFACUTYfTBO

l
j
r

~r
3

CANOPY ~
ELEVAnONS t

i
CA2.1 III..

;:I'··I~·--

&

182lS72nd Awnue South
Kent, WA900J2
4252S1.6222--

CBDsPP{,t./Il
-Il(AAt,Ifi t.IOQll(, lX-I. l.tEPIWlIJUSi("
-SHVl'nf '/ll.UIJIS. swem, "UfllQl{ 'Mfl["

-1Cl ftNKTS. 'N)I'J6J- l$YYl2/117."l!OUi l!:CU;"

CE!IJ lIP 1'tU0fF
-lI[H.IMllNt.IOORl,1022-IO."'1tU.OW"
-SHCI!Wtl'/l'llUlJol5,SW&~."tHE[IlfU.'

-IClP~./NJ77~- )Mal/as1, "ot.I~CAI'tI.LOW"

[E![J Ill' wARW GIlA'!"
-BOU,,,,fj \100II(, 2137-~O, il(SDlT lWIl.lCHf"
-SHrRWtlll'lllWotS, SW7tI~, "oIl),l.PTNtStWl["

-IClPAIWTS.'AIUO- 4OTY25/o74,"~A'!"lolCMo'TAIH"

[Eli] HOi HIC:HC llWl'E
-OC~A",fjliOQll(, OC-S7, "'ICE 1l1ST"
-5HEI!nlWJIlWlS,SW700!.''OTRAWllITE"
-1CII>AlNTS,'AOI21l- :.ocvIlJ/010,~ITEW.NC"

.. 16'-0"A-r.r.

"18'-6"A.r.r.

EXTERIOR PAINTS

~,
-9

PAlNT8UUP[R~
ON TOJ' 1/3 AN 1'-16
Ott aono", 2/3

J6"OlA.UUt.lIHAT(O
LOGOYlju"OlA.OISC
(TYP. or J)

OlSP(NS{R,
M'. or II

"''''''Cl£AlWlC(S'GH

I.Ll/loIIMltD

""""'","""c
T'IT'.orll

~ACt.lrASC""PANELw/l~i
PRINTED eUltNOSC [){CAl, WITH
LED lQfT ~o ON J SIOCS

[ ( ~ ."-.. ,,,~
~ .16'-0' A.r.r. q,

hi.

CANOPY fA$C1A TO BE
rtNlSlIlDC!:EJ

CAAOPY lINOERS« TO
BE PAlN'lEO[EI!J

VSCllE:~/1S".1'-O"

fol\ EAST ELEVAnON

llLUWlNATtO

""""'"VALANCE.
T'YP. or II

OISP[~S(R,

"""or II

"""tl\JlIlIlERS O'llY SHOWN fACING TH( STORE,
OTlIERSlOETOlltOlANk.OlSP(NS(RS
CO'l!lNUE 10 W,'fE HIE D1SJlU'SlIl HUt.l1lOl5
CNractorOISl'{NS[R.

BUILDING SIDE

PAM OUIIIP[R PO~-"
O~ lOP 1/3 ~ 1'-16
ON BOnOIll 2/3

J6"OlA.lLlUl.Iltu.TEO
LOCO 11I'/ .~. IlIA. 0lSC
(m'. or J)

DISPOSER NUWllERING sYSi[w BYG.C,
U'f"lO'J£OIo'AHUrACTURERISOlJRACOl.OR.

:T~~6~~6TO BOTTOIol

1>....~IBUIolI'l:RP(l~P-17
ON lOP I/J -'NO P-16
ON BOTTOM 2!J

0GI'£NS£1l.
IVP.OfS

CANOPY ~Ct.l f.t.SC\lo P~(l W/I~'

PIlNT(OBUlL~Il{C/Il.\fl'In;

LEDllGtllllNlOOlIJSlD(S

fol\ WEST ELEVATION
~~['J/16· .. r-o·

V"~.)If6"-;i':O-

""SOUTH ELEVATION



SITE SlGNAGE TABLE

~~
~~
ARea

[l]

;: I~' I~._-

18115 '72nd Awnue South
"-nt,WA99Ol2
=6222-

~ ....-ii"'"
AACO N11

2llOO om/pm
R.B.. CAJ«Ff ./81lft1,

24'x48' CAR WASH

-~
2027 EPAQ£CO (l.1ll

""_....-
FACUTYtmo II"!

!
il

SIGNPL: II!
I

SN1.111f

..-............_....

20.0 sf

21.3 sf

231,58 sf

_sleo,) ~1 54,3s1

.. • 47,5$f
--
25.0 sl
--

49.98 sf
--
13.551

CD;;:.,~~,BINATIONSIGN

l£OPfllC(
p~n.'M'Ol

SIGN SITE PLAN
SCAlE: N,T.5,

P A ~"~~_~~~~,~ -- - - -"~ _.,;=....-1 t.,_....-
~~' -

"\ !

'\ I
']'l f

I
,(..

I' . - . "'-'

7
,...... . I - ~

/;;\, ~p

~J7&!!IJJil

TOTAL:

KEY I SIGN

@IMOWMENT COMBINATION SIGN (25 sf eo. side)

® Ipop SIGN (8.33 sf)

® IMAIN CARWASH SIGN

® !OIRECTIONAl SIGN

@ IOMlOPMENT TENANT S!GN (OTHERS)

o IOIRECTIONfIl. SIGN

® IOIRECTIONAl SIGN

0) CANOPY °ARCO· CHAN~EL LEnERS (10 sf eo,)

I 0 CANOPY SIGN (SPARK) (7,1 sf eo,)

47.5S.f.

.'.Jo :MflT[P.wL.

'I-r= Nl(ilMAU.'l' UWMTEDIl(O.lllCOSPAP.ll:

• MEl!'WJ.Y UWtll.l£O

ARCcr "A/lCO" UTT(RS
----.__ MONoU'l' UUl,lNAT(O

lIHl{·~·P.lKl

"-0

SIO'..YJ£\!
~,=-

~o;'l:I:'

r

CD;;'.',o,~;'.~~;E SIGN

tilEfNoItl'l' ULUNAllD
GllllH"'l)[SU"p~1l.

1t.1[1N1tl'l'Ul,UHIITtO
WH'lIlffiERS

SOS.f, TOTAL

AlWNUll 81&. PLAT[
CCM:IISl.1P!'l(DIl'l'
R'l"KO,COlOR:llur

1~=:-CJs('~PPl'to
II'I'Il'fI(O,COlOR:Ill.U[

\>

"

$

ED~'~I2~~;'?H OVERHEIGHT WARNING BAR AND SIGN

~~'"E';l!!,:;m.:::::...

~!I'! D r
itt •

\1 II I ..r:b.
l' '~ l:V

J;:J(J. J. P. J. J.'b-

II 11~ l-

n n _
"

vSCALt:/iJ~

USClU.:1/11·.".O"

f7\AMlPM SIGNAGE

JO".40·~SQj{1'tP.orel,

IltrtR TO Drl.l.lll·

fcJ\ WEST ELEVATION

-
• enter

fr'\ WEST CARWASH SIGN

VSCALf:-17i'~i'':oo-

13'-0'

VSCAl.T'12'.'-'.O"

f7\ EAST CARWASH SIGN

VSCALt:-i/2-'~-';~'

([\NORTH CARWASH SIGN

':'C
'N

....

I c a rw ash"!J
~

-$

USCH..E:l/ll·",.-Oo

J.

N1(Jlll"lUUW....1tO
/>Ij/PII..,,,,,,,,Cl8~,

"jIIl:I:lllllli!ll_IIlII",R{ltIlTODCTAll"""

$

foi\ EAST ELEVATION

fO;'\ NORTH ELEVATION
V5c.ll[:-1/eo.-,-,--O"

ED~~SIGN. 8.33 S.F.



~~
~~
ARea

ll]
182lS 72nd AwnlJe South
IWnt,WA990J2
425.2S1.6222-
..-CONuItIng _Inc.

.:rC?:~~.i:;!

-..
SQI~,,,.)

=~=l:f1'::':Uo.
=.~ooo3!1n,"!hu

""....-astll.._rlCa:ll(SlQII(.!l1lU
SOl Tll_-.-lIIl'Ul:lJll,g;omI,(T'O""l
IIoClI'J'DC'iL·"-':;QII'OClII"G$I'UIlO.

;,;~~:.:~'

I ~~
iii_iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii~.--- .--- ,~

./)11 _0ClI'.stlt.--.../11'

£_u::"f=~.~u~

»"lM.\RIl1l:Jhll,.ll.-n

='.(~'::r'JlmlO
-~SQI~."')

fo;\NORTH ELEVATION
'05011.[:3/16-.1'-0"

AACONTl

"'-"""""
2021 EPAO£CO Il.'tt>

2900 om/pm
R.8. C»O"( ./8llflO'l

24'x48' CAR WA9i

"<D

.1
j

fro\ WEST ELEVATION
V~[:~/16-."-O-

.__ "\ ~.-:'w

'F3"\/.... _-. A

- =::::.~.. ARCO.,r, I,.
----,-;.-. I.,, ';// ,7 •••., •ft~C .._.0-._ ~.~;... /. /. \---, I=':::':l__ / 4""\. ./. ,.._._;~-:. ,~..... :·1 /' ~"'-"--~:...~.:- -.:...:.~. /"

'~~§:::

':-i:~i ~

'r---- =-:\'
It,. ,1,,,"1J I"J
\ I ' I

.........._--\_./ .
00.- '--::".:.__

"'-";ii'GItN't«; JUINHl.TrDNICO

~~:.~'~ .. ~'" I . ;]... "'.

~<:~-~:!J .~.!J
., ,::;~:::: '~', ~.. -

SC\I.(3/1"6--.r-lf

,&ow,,"

20" ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS
, \ W/36" ILLUMINATED SPARK LOCO

lO-1.1Ullll4lo.T(D
ALIN....... cw.'KLS

~-.:~CUTY'~ !
~_.. !"- !
::''' r=== R

21130~

-~~N PLAN ~

-,,~ J
CD~~?PYDECALONACMFASCIA ED~EJ;D1SPENSERCRAPHICS ~ ~~NN~1TEPLAN ISNl.211

f,;\ EAST ELEVAnON
\..:..J $Co\l(: ~/1&-.I'-O"











LOS Banos Community & Economic
Development Department
520 J Street
Los Banos, CA 93635

Phone: (209) 827-7000
www.losbanos.org

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

DESIGN REVIEW STUDY SESSION

Chairman Cates and Planning Commissioners

Rudy Luquin, Associate Planner~

May 27,2020

SUBJECT: Project Study Session Review - Canal BESS LLC Mercey Springs
Road APN: 082-072-027

Project Description

The City of Los Banos Community and Economic Development Department is in receipt
of an application requesting a Site Plan Review entitlement. The applicant, Canal BESS
LLC, is proposing to develop an unmanned, public utility use battery energy storage
system facility which will be used to store excess electricity from the power grid for use
by PG&E when demand for power is high. The battery storage system facility will consist
of battery storage units, transformers, and other electrical equipment and is proposed to
have a chain link fence perimeter with screening. Some paving and utility work will be
performed as part of this project. No lighting or landscape was submitted for the project.
The battery storage facility will connect to the power grid via an existing overhead power
line located along Mercey Springs Road. The project site will be located on a 0.49 acre
site on the southeast portion of a 4.78 acre parcel which will be subdivided located west
of Mercey Springs Road, APN: 082-072-027. The proposed project site is vacant and has
existing commercial uses to the south, north, and east as well as existing low density
residential uses to the west. The proposed unmanned public utility use battery energy
storage system facility use is a permitted use by right within the Highway Commercial
Zoning District, however any new non-residential development must proceed as a Site
Plan Review entitlement prior to submittal for a Building Permit pursuant to Los Banos
Municipal Code Section 9.2316.

Canal BESS LLC has also applied for a Tentative Parcel Map for the minor subdivision
of the vacant 4.78 acre parcel into one (1) .49 acre parcel (project site) and a 4.24 acre
remainder as part of the project.



Design Review - Mercey Springs Rd., APN: 082-072-027
May 27,2020

Legend
~ APN:082-072-027

:... Project Site

@ Project Sije

Planning Commission Project Study Session Review
The Community and Economic Development Department has referred the proposed
project for a Design Review Study Session with the Planning Commission, in regards to
the design of the proposed project in accordance with Los Banos Municipal Code, Section
9-3.2318(a), Planning Commission project study session review. Nonetheless, the
proposed project will require final site plan approval by the Planning Commission through
a public hearing at a later date.

The objective of the study session is to provide the applicant with analytical commentary
from the Planning Commission in the forefront of the design process, prior to the
applicant(s) becoming overly invested in a design that is inconsistent with the City of Los
Banos Design Guidelines, in conformity with Los Banos Municipal Code Section 9
3.2318(a), Planning Commission project study sessions review. The design review study
session is virtually a discussion between the Planning Commission and the applicant
concerning the aesthetics of the proposed project, and does not constitute a final decision
by the Planning Commission concerning the proposed development project.

In accordance with Los Banos Municipal Code Section 9-3.2318(b), Planning
Commission project study session review, the Planning Commission's purview of the

2



Design Review - Mercey Springs Rd., APN: 082-072-027
May 27,2020

design review study session is to review, consider, and provide commentary on the
following design aspects of the proposed project in light of the City's General Plan and
applicable policies:

• Architecture
• Landscaping
• Lighting

Architecture
According to Los Banos Municipal Code Section 9-3.2318(c), Planning Commission
project study session review, the Planning Commission shall evaluate and provide
commentary on the following architectural elements:

• Architectural style and consistency
• Height
• Bulk
• Area
• Color of buildings
• Types of construction materials
• Physical and architectural relationships with existing and proposed structures
• Materials and variations of boundary walls
• Fences
• Exterior elevations of all sides of the buildings or structures
• Methods used to screen mechanical equipment from public view

The Los Banos Community Design Standards does not contain specific design guidelines
for these types of projects, nonetheless staff is suggesting that the unmanned battery
energy storage system facility be screened from view of the public right of way. The
applicant has provided elevations of the proposed batter storage units.

The applicant is proposing eight (8') foot tall perimeter fencing with screening to securing
the battery energy storage system facility.

Landscaping
In consistency with Los Banos Municipal Code, Section 9-3.2318(c), Planning
Commission project study review" the Planning Commission shall evaluate and provide
commentary on the following landscaping and site treatment elements:

• Types of planting and vegetation;
• Rock groupings; and
• Topography and location of landscaping areas.

The applicant is not proposing landscaping as the project area will be paved as part of
the project.

Lighting

3



Design Review - Mercey Springs Rd., APN: 082-072-027
May 27,2020

In reference to Los Banos Municipal Code, Section 9-3.2318(c), Planning Commission
project study review, the Planning Commission shall evaluate and provide commentary
on the following lighting elements:

• Aesthetics of exterior lighting

There is no exterior lighting proposed for the project as an unmanned battery energy
storage system facility. However, staff recommends the applicant provide exterior lighting
for security purposes.

Project Review Board
The proposed project will be reviewed by the Project Review Board (PRB) in regards to
the following elements:

• Building layout;
• Location;
• Orientation of all new and existing structures and the relationship to one another

and surrounding properties
• Methods of landscape irrigation;
• Location and design of facilities for physically disabled persons;
• Location of fencing and other screening;
• Location and screening of refuse facilities;
• Traffic circulation on-site and off-site;
• Pedestrian and bicycle circulation and safety;
• Arrangement of off-street parking and loading facilities;
• Location and intensity of all onsite lighting; and
• Provision of municipal and public services.

The Project Review Board has reviewed the proposed project and will be providing a
formal recommendation to the Planning Commission concerning the scope of their review
during the Site Plan Review process.

Recommendation
Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission evaluate the proposed projects
architectural considerations, landscaping, site improvements and exterior lighting
elements as described above and provide initial commentary to the applicant regarding
the proposed design. No formal action will be taken at this juncture.

Attachments:
Plan Set
Site Photos

4



EJ<lGtlEERt\l,t,p PREPARER:

SlI[TtCH,lHC.
8OlI1CH\.lR01Sr.
PO 90~ 592
~OCAn.H6

~:{_)&M-31!1O

?~I)4/l'/'lO

--v'. -~(=l~~~m"

II~K,~R ~f~3~

~ SllClCCH INC.

IIA1'11<AlBElIT
tl'DSQ.IITlOHS
2PARlIPl..AZ,,-STE1lZO
IlIw.I(, CA IIZ8U
~ (:H~)19.-1182

9YSCA.l.EDlolAPLOC",~N4{)~"'PHlCPLOnJN(;ONlY.TllISPllOP[ltTYu(SlHlONEX

(A/l'£...sorO.2l1:Cli.NttnOOO)or .. .lPINOO:COOol',....UTP.ul£lNOS.0llG47C'~
OATt01Z-0l-2006.

BASS (J" BEARINGS

~'];:~~~:~~ZpIS~:~ug~~=~~
MCOJNfYOfIl(RC(O,STOTtOfCAl..IroI'lNIAONO(COtllER0l.2012.lNllOOKI12or
1l,tJ>S PA(;((5) 28 AIfD 29.

BEAAI'lCBDNC:NO'$ll'JO"(

SCAlL'"-2OO'

PRCffRTY "CBfAGE

R(.UJIfDEl'l P.lFlC£l, ASSHOWtl ON THAt COlT...." PARCo..lotAP flUOI" WI[
OfTCEorlH(RtCOllO£ROf Tl1EC«IItTYOfloltRCED. srAf£orCAUI'CfIMlA
QHO(C(IoI8(IlOJ.2012.IN9OCJI(IlZfT".APSPAct(S)ze ..."tln.

n QOO lONE [)fSlGNADQN

21».ggJSQ.rT.C.... 1J.C)

I EGA! PESC8IpDQN

@

"'SSlSSOR'$PARCD.H\I1ol9£RS:0ll2-012-021

2. (llIS1't!CZOHIOlCoHC.IllCHWAVCOWIolDlClAl

~ EJClSrt.tC COlClV.1. P\..t.N ll£Sl'GI'U.llOH: HIGH DENSll'TIlESIOENAA!.

•. PROPOSEDUS£:BAll'(RT(N(Ft(;T$TOFIA,C(rAClUTY

). !lVlt IS 1 MM'JERlll PN!CD. AHO' Il[lIA,lNClPlPNlCD.IUltN lHI$OEmOl'loOlT l>IATCCI'ITAIHS
.oP!'RO:lIl.....TE\.y "'J QIOSS ACRES f'l)R AN 0'0VlAU ((:MI(JI'ClAI. ~Ot 00<9", or z.J6~ IOl£S PER PI.llC£L

~I
VICINITY MAP

(VIfPROP£IIT1:s..U.C
!olJ2 ,.. POUoI ~-.no(

ST[1J9
nltSl'lO.U.VJ1O.

NOTES:

IN mE OTY OF lOS BANOS

TENTATIVE

PARCEL MAP NO. 2020-02
RDlAlNDER PARtn. AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTNN PARCEl... NAP Fl..fD IN THE OfF1CE Of
THE RECORDER OF' THE COUNTY OF' NERem. STA.TE Of CAUFORHtA ON OECENBER OJ.
2012, IN BOO< 112 OF NAPS PAGE(S) 28 AND 2;,

SlTEl[~. INC. APRt.. 2020

!/!
I~

~
8

~.

c
SITE

~-P
~

SITE MAP

"[COl'I.S(cmlOlll~J'
tl0S,l'l10(.IoI,O.9.olll1

-lNOICAIESO\Uff./[,t,()Unul"YliNE

-INOtC.IESfLNa:.SNOIEO

- INOC-TES DOSTII4C CO/HOOP

-- - -- - lNOCAfH smt:£T COlIERUNt:

_____ ltll)ICATES9OIJt/tIARYUNE

_____ -IN(lICMESLOTLPlE

_______ -lHtllCATESOVERHUDI.lVCABLE

______ -IN(lICAl(SUND(Il(;ROUtlO IllVCA9LE

____ - INOICATtS r H\Q! CH ....N-UN~ ((NCE

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

~

~Nfl~\rc:~NJ ~~I'
l.,TIOS,RlOE.I.l.D.8.<tioI

~
~0IIIY(WAYPOl(]IYSItI.Sf_1Q

l2Q"llU-etESSllOAOWIWCOIIIPI>t..ItDHAmESl*.
• l4'1Q:1'IIOtCllAllll«A(XUSe-1E

01'HM;HC!l.l.llI.l«-fEIICE
@muMtCAP/O(B.TlUlYSll)IU.l;[Sl'SU

<D P.tllIllC1JNTID IWGCRIIlER

(DPN>IlCUlT£DtoIEIDI

<D NtWIlltTlllCAl PQlt

0-

/
rOVNOlP.W1~CW>.

T,t,CC(Dl.s'J7JJ

~ SANT" BAR8AAA Nln.C'

,

.$~ I~
,

I
I,

~~ "

,

I

I

I
I
I 00

I
I
I
I
15
I 1
I',

.~. :&;
-I

"'"

PARCEL 2
P.M.3S-204

NAP.

~*~v~
cd"

~~~~7~~2.

("C'<VPi1ll.lC1:l'
';.,~ I'

I II "I~I 810:::

I~ ~Ii);
I i ~I ~I~
I ,00 U'. 'Iu
I ~ -r ffi
I ~ ,::;

I ~ Ir
1 0 f-
I z rgj

: I
Z

I '

---'----';,.J.!L--"=~ ;1 I
J I

PARCEL 1
P.M. 112·28129

NAP.

~ r-
~

REMAINDER PARCEL
PM 112-28'29

~V!i;.~s~
+-r.:":~~~

REMAINDER PARCEL
4,204 ACRES

PARCEL 1
P,M,35-24

NAP.

+-V9;-v\i>-

~.....-tJ\~<U':I:

lOT 26

LOT 24

lOT 23

LOl21

lOT 16

LOT 19

LOT 18

I 10' IIIX PlaIC IIlllrrUSOlEHf
PAAcrlll.lPONruINBOOl(lI2.

I p~2e-:~~:~~I
I

i
I

I

I

I
I

I
tu'
~)
"'"

~I
>,

~I,

-----.~:--~,--TSAATA-T-BARBA~-r~~---. I :l~_ ,~K
/--~~--&Y$f ~----~-~ __ ~~ _

'I I
I ': '" I
[ ,

" II ,
:: ~ I

--I ,

:-J
I ,

:; I
-I ,

I
I

I

1
f-------~.
I 0

I
1
I,------'"
I <";"~f'"
I \'~""~ LOT2S
I ~ !,
L '
I
I
1
I
f-------
I
I
I
I,------
1
I LOT 22

I .,
L =I
I $jP"P
I .

I
I 0
I-~-----
I SN

~~

1 ~£ LOT20

1 ~-
1 :<
I~-----

1 ~

I
I
L _
I
I
I
I
f-------~"'

\
<";>\'~ ,
&)~~'

\.:~~s LOT 17
\

\-.-
I
I

I

/"-
/ ,-,- ,

\ ' ,
\ ,
\ LOT 15 " I
\ , I
\ , I

---L---T----'i"'
I ~I
I ~I
I 11,
I I'
I g1
I!... I

- - - - - - - .J -:1-'" - +--- - :::.-=..::- :::: :::...~- - - -L - ~-a;;-c...::- ::,-~_- /, L____ ~~__ _ _ _~, OVE~~ _ _.~ _ AVEN~E _

I

I
1

• I
I
I
1
1
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
1
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
1
I
I

: I
- -' ,

--~

~
SCALE: 1~-40'



2

• ~~~~B~E~~~C;~
LEGEND

t"·sO'

600 CALIFORNIA ST. 11TH FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94108

-...~~t1~~~~.-..

C-100

IIISAGE
Consulting Engineefs, Inc

12 Geory Sir_I. S,,"e 1IJ7
S""ftonclseo.C"9.lOe

}~S~~~

SCAlE"

DATE:

~:
~
~y:

PROJECT PHASE:
PLANNING SUBMmAL

E

D
I I

0
:2: «It)

OW 0",
-If- 0::«:>
-IC/) cn'"
C/)>-

(90)

C/)C/) z«
-0

W~ 10:: -
lIlO a..cn

cnO-1« >-z«c... W«Z« OaJ«(9 o::cn
cl I OW WO

:2: ::E-'
Z

PROJECT NUMBER:

I J0101
SHEET TITLE:

OVERALL SITE LAYOUT

SHEET SIZE:
ARCH"D"

24'~914)

nllSDR.A~IS~EPl'lO~rY;FOIlEF~OHT
~llC.THl61M'Oll:lAA.OONISCOflFIDemAol
Nll>ISTtlIlEUSEDONlYINCQNNECT1O!l'Mnl
WOIlKO£SC~1IlED8YFOIlEFIl0UT~\IER.ltC.

81 1~~~o;=~=F~~=:=rlC

No.1 REVISION I OAT' I!NIT.

A

EB
IS

1. SHOW'S EXTENTS OF ALL CMt VVORKS

ABBREVIATIONS

SHEET NOTES

-- - - -- PROJECT PROPERTY UNE

- - - - ex. EASEMENT

- - - SECTION UNE

------ NEW1NTERlORACCESS
----- ROAD

-.-.- NEW PERIMETER FENCE

--oo~-- UNDERGROUND MV CABLE

--~.,-- OVERHEADMVCABLE

--~,-- (E)UTILITYOVERHEAOlINES

(E) EXISTING
MIN. MINIMUM
PM PARCEL MAP
PP POIAIER POLE
PIl PROPERTY UNE
R RADIUS
TYP. TYPICAL

-..fENCE to Pi\.

II ~
.~ __ t'"""-=_. ~ ~ _

T I 1, SANTA BARBARA DRIVE I

II ! ....~~.'" ..~~:~"~-f!.."I~L'-. ~'fr]Tr~17.IU.'.iJ.'!'~i;-.....l\. '. I,i I I'lL -----J I) i I I:' ,,: .. , II I )~I~~lir-· ~: ,
I: II~__,I :~ I b "1= ~: ') I I'I' 'I '.' ---< 1 >IIi'. ' ,- ~". . i .--t:='..;:JJ..~ I I" I

I! I I l,~ I J. -.3''''"'>¥.. """§ r,1j;.• ·.i. ',' I 'r-- ------J ,~ I" I . ,=::t:.= 'i" I I" I I I .'b::t. 'I"il

II i 'II~----il : ?I ~:_~ .d§ .~.·"!i:~j.:!.1 i :
, " I I 'L.' i-~I. ' I
I I "r--I

I L- S8!..5Qll....14Q;.~.:. + !U
, ..-~ 'ti,I., 1 I

'I' ~ 1I' ---J I: 'I ~.. f--::- ~!. 1/_ 0
I!-~ ~I I .'- ~t

I ' , "'I.r-- " .."..."".,,..~.. I ",. ~

, , -----I," ",., Ilif ~,

1
1,,_ ) r[MAIN~~: :~~ 1 ~I ful
' II~' i;l,---,. '~II w

I', j i ill ii'L-___ I z

)11' II l IjL'
: ,j:----J r-------~~
II' ,,·.t --'''''''~'LL~Wtrl''In., .II ' ,( ~m~ ENE~ I 8f!&o~ I~, ./!I \ STORA.G(SYSTEIol, ·1= ~ lQ

I :~~_ SE[SH[ETC-l01"'~ EI"I A~I-j ..
'j -~ fO'SiTEPLAN 't 1"'2 AC ~!

, J ,II I: q- - - it'
,.,J .. ,7,,,, t=.. I lC,_,_,.......:

I - 1 I" ,- ~Ni959J()'W 210--og-- tr Hiv;9'J0"W'i70Cil -

III '" I -----.
" j ~ISO!1

" \ ~oc""" , 'W-'.;[I
~--1' I ..: /'> ~ ------rTTTTi't/' I

I I, = ::;"- -'= I I
- .i ,-,>~ {-- ~ ~i' E,' ,: W I' ,

~~..~~~... --+~.;::~ ~-~} ~s~==o:~ I i-----------, I:
I"."" ,/1

~ l~ ,,/

~

~
~

~

~
~
~

£
o
o

~

~
;;

~

t::

.,

l
i
~
~

I
!
~
'i

I

II I



o
C5l()
0::13
(/)'"
(9'"
z«

I"q
c..(/)
(/)0
>-zw«
U CO
O::(/)
wo
:2-'
z

DATE IINIT.

IIISAGE
Comulting Engfneen. Inc.
tZG~S_t.su~"./t01

~anFror><:t><:o.C"94108

!~51.,:~:fcS(l",

'~~~

:2:
OW
....JI
....JC/)
C/)>
C/)C/)
w~COo
....J««a..z«
«C)
OW

:2:

STAMP:

SHEET SIZE

PROJECT NUMBER'

t J0101
SHEETTfTLE:

NO. I REVISION

600 CALIFORNIA ST, 11TH FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 9.108

EI I __.~~~Js~,tr..:~~y.«rn

o

c

-I I SITE PLAN

-

fS\ NEW ELECTRICAL POLE
'I...::.J SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS

DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE TO N

@ ~~:~~~ ~~~I:~R~:~::D
PLANS DRA'MNG DW-OIA.

ARCH "0"
24"~914l

o ~" 1·

ABBREVIATIONS

I. SHom EXTENTS OF ALL CMt 'v\ORKS.
2. see ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR EOUIPMENT AN

LAYOUT.

1'HJSllRAWltIOIS1HfPllOf>fRlYOF'ORE.RotIT
POWER. LLC. lHiSINfOR"""TlON ISCOHflOElH1AL
A/IOISroBfUSEOONl.Yt>fCONNEClIl:ltlY>1lll
WOl'IKDfSCRIBEOBV.OREfR00I1P<lWEll,UC.

BI 1~~ri~':"~O~~O:OF~~~=:~LC

(E) EXISTING
MIN. MINIMUM
PM PARCEL MAP
pp POV'VER POLE
Pit PROPERTY LINE
R RADIUS
TYP. TYPICAL

• ~~~~B~E~~~6~

SHEET NOTES

KEYNOTES
CONSTRUCT T-HIGH CHAIN LINK @

(0 SECURITY FENCiNG (6' FENCE WI e-202
l' BARBED VoIIRE)

o ~;~~~NSGG:':;~~~ ~47EAR <;'202

@ ;~~~:~~ENS:T~~A:O~TH C-;01

LEGEND

I 6

-- - - -- PROJECT PROPERTY LINE
- - - - ex, EASEMENT

- - - SECTION LINE

I
NEW INTERIOR ACCESS

----- ROAD_x_._ NEWPERIMETERFENCE

--<>ow-- UNDERGROUND MV CABLE

--OHM'-- OVERHEADMVCAaLE

--OHE-- (EjUTlUTYOVERHEAO LINES

~
'"
~
5;
>-

i
>:

B

C·201

-0

~

)
.~-

I

4'TTI T

If------ : I
1 lESLAl.l[GN>ACK ~_______ I 'I ..~~\ L""""""W''''' ~·'!!'.'_'_n"· ----------- . I i
, '---'_' ._._. r0> P""""HTDl -----.1------4 -! _._._.-1"-- -~, _..,ge-~kIlP.Mting I ,1--------

II I - I ~--'-'-'-'-~'=I~! I i
: ! i! :.!~I ii' !: 1~ ~.,.
. I ! 1- ---, _rIo ! I'

~ i I PAJlITn ~~P""''''''<o -I~ : I'

"I.! ""-""! - I'~ i II ~. ~"GW , W rJ i ii• I • !-;r-r--+-~

~1~! I II I i -- !': I '
iii I' ,:-- ~ - I i I:
, ,,". I

ii ~ ::,i ~'I
I - I

1
L._._,_. I I---r-it------~~--'-=-='--'=-=--'-~-:::5i'70~~'~-'--~--'---=-~--'-'± :~' k>: ' __ ___ L -'

I 'w----__

~
• : ..roo.~ 1 ., -'i

, .': I' ,I t --

, - -,-"

~
~

!

!

;:;
§.

l
~

.,

l
~

!

~
1

1
t

ENGINEER: IOoIHAI I APPROVED BY:

PROJECT PHASE:
PLANNING SUBMmAL

~
;£1 I

~
~
~

~

@

~
EB

o '0 lC

I E3 .-

DATE 01131/20:,'0

DRA~BY: RCS

SCALE:
1"·10'

C-101



~SAGE
Consulting Engineen, Inc.

12c..ayS_t.Svn_¥)7
.~frorlCiv.:o.CA~'loe

J~~~~
STAMP:

a DIMENSION
RENEWABLE ENERGY

600 CALIFORNIA ST, 11TH FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94108

EI I ........~~~Js~~~~~y.«<n

D
Ii

a
:2 <l:o.n

OW 0""
-ll- 0::<0
-lCJ) (/)""

CJ)>- C)O>
CJ)CJ) z<l:-u
W~ ,0:: -
COo I a..(/)

, (/)0
-l<l:: >-z<l::ll. w<l:
Z<l:: U CO
<l::<.9 O::(/)

ci I ow wo
:2 ~....l

Z

PROJECT NUMBER"

t J0101
SHEET TfTlE:

SECTIONS & DETAILS

SHEET SIZE"
ARCH "0"

24·~914)

~;:g~~~4i~
BI 1=~~~O~~nl~~~~==~C

NO, I REVISION I OAT' I,NIT.

JI

INTERNAL ACCESS ROAD
SCALE: 114" .. 1'~'

W(ClEAR TRAVELWAV)

MATCH EX. 0 (COMPACTeo NATIVE SOIL) MATCH EX.
GRADE I GRADE

DETAil NOTE:
,. SCARIFY AND RE-coMPACT NATIVE MATERIAL 1095% RELATIVE COMPACTION.
2. DEPTH TO BE 12" BASED ON MATERIAL STRENOTH & SOiLS REPORT.
J. see SPECIFlCATIONS SHEET FOR COMPACTION REOUIREMENTS.
4. REFER TO GEo-TECHN)C"'- REPORT.

'"' 'IL " .• ,. l{~10' I PItTO{E)N'-IERC[ySI'RINGR(),I,O~,
2~'1olIN ~

(N);ENCETO,P/l I

PI\. 10'
,-P/lTOfENC[

I
I

I

'IL

"P!LlO rENC[

I
~~c~~T~,~~:~~:~ON

f
~

~
•

I
~
~

~
~I

f
~

~,
tl (8 WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: H: 1"·UT, V: 1"·4'

t
i
11.

~
§,

i
~

SHEET NOTES

1. SEe SHEET C·202 FOR FENCE AND GATE
DETAILS.

AI~
PROJECT PHASE:

PLANNING SUBMmAL

~

~

~
o
o

~
~
&1 !

DATE:
~:
ENGINEER:

SCALE:
NO SCALE

SHEET NO.:

C-201



•
DIMENSION
RENEWABLE ENERGY

IIISAGE
Consullng Engineen. Inc.

12 c.oty ~Ir.... t. 5u1" lI01
San"'aneloco.CA ~.10ll

J~se12c~

600 CALIFORNIA ST, 11TH FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94108

__.~~~J,~JE~~~.<anE

,
M'" ".". 'l~10' I P/lTO{E)llMERCEYSPRINGilOAO.

2!1'!oIm. --i
(N)I"EIlC£IO.P/L I

SCALE: H: '".'0', V: I·· ...

NORTH ELEVATIONA

O,!I'
a' 2J.~2· -? 2J.~2· .

TrESlJ,IIECN',o,c1( II TESLAUECW'ACKI5.45

IIIIIIn"'IIIIIIll

."

8.25'
(malta)

~

~.
I
~
:;
~
~

I
"
~
.2

I
I
[

1l
"
<;

~

l::

:\0' P/I.
PIt TO rENeE-'

B WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: H: ,··ur, V: 1'·4'

• ' •• , ~~~ll§;!G1l1l

S.lS'
!ma.l01

DETAil NOTE'
,. SCARIFY AND RE-eoMPACT NATlVE MATERIAL TO 95% RELATIVE COMPACTION,
2. DEPTH TO BE 12" BASED ON MATERIAL STRENGTH & SOilS REPORT.
J. SEE SPECIFlCATIONS SHEET FOR COMPACTION REOUIREMENTS.
... REFER TO GEe-TECHNIC"'- REPORT.

W(CLEAR TRAVEL WAY)

MATCH Ex.. D (COMPACTED NATIVE SOIL) MATCH EX.
GRADE GRADE

INTERNAL ACCESS ROAD
SCALE: 114"·1'4'

D
1

1

0
~ <C 1OOW 0""

....JI- a::: CD

....J(/) (/)""

(/)>- (!)'"
(/)(/) z<C

-0
W~ I a::: .
COo a.(/)

, (/)0
....J« >-z«0.. UJ<C
Z« OCC
«C) a:::(/)

cil OW UJO
~

:2-'
Z

PROJECT NUMBER:

IJ010l
SHEET TiTlE:

SECTIONS & DETAILS

SHEETSlZE:
ARCH ·0·

2"'~914)

nltSORA""HGlS~PR(Ikl't'~:FOI'lEfROff1'

=~~i~~~!==~~
BI 1~~o~~=~~=~lC

No.1 REVISION I DATE I'NIT.

~

~

9
o

!
..~

rESLA
MEGAP"CK

D"TE:
~:
~

AI i ,t.PPROVED BY:

~E:
PLANNING SUBMmAL

SCALE:
NO SCALE

SHEET NO.:

;;

"~I I
C-201












